Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 11:26 AM

To: 'steven.chia@kenzonegroup.com'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLW 2014J / SGC 6935P / OTHERS ON 11/06/2018

Our ref: CC6/AIG18010736/Ujb3

KENZONE SINGAPORE PTE LTD
Policy Holder

Dear Sir,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLW 2014J / SGC 6935P / OTHERS ON 11/06/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other
information given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your
insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant.

As discussed, we are following the guideline and as per standard procedure of settling chain collision cases,
driver of the vehicle behind will be liable for the losses incurred by the vehicle immediately in front only to
avoid costly litigation for collision damages. However, we take note that your vehicle was being pushed
forward from behind in this incident.

You are aware that your No-Claim Discount (NCD —if applicable) will be withheld for the time being. Pending
for final allocation of liability in settlement by our principal AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
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